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PROPOSAL FORM

FIDELITY INSURANCE
	 GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Details of proposer

Full registered name:

Address of registered office:

Telephone No.

Fax No.

Date business established or Purchased

2. Occupation or nature of business

(If a public company, please attach a copy of your latest Annual Report)

3. Principal places in which business is conducted



(If sufficient space, attach a directory of locations)


	 DETAILS OF INSURANCE
If ‘yes’ to Question 1 to 4, please attach full details                   

1. a. Do you engage in any occupation or business other than as declared above?

b. Do you conduct business outside Vietnam? If so please provide details 
2.       In respect of the insurance now proposed, has any Insurer  

 
a. declined a proposal from you? ...........................................................  

    
b. cancelled or refused to renew your policy? ..........................................
  
c. required an increase in premium or imposed special conditions? ...........

3. 
Have you previously held a policy or policies for the insurance now proposed? 

    
If “Yes“, state name or names of insurers, inception date(s) and sum(s) insured and excess(es).

4. 
Have you made any claims on those policies or suffered any uninsured losses of the type for which insurance is now proposed during the last five (5) years. If “Yes”, please attach full details of the loss(es) and any corrective action taken by you to prevent the occurrence of similar loss.

………………………………………………………………………………………………….

………………………………………………………………………………………………….

………………………………………………………………………………………………….

………………………………………………………………………………………………….

………………………………………………………………………………………………….

5. 
Do you utilise external auditor?…………………………………………………….….

If "Yes"
a. name of Firm ......................................................……………….
b. do they audit all aspects and locations of your business       

.....................................................................................................




c. how frequently do they audit 
- Cash? ...................................








- Negotiable? ...........................








- Accounts? .............................








- Inventory? ..............................



d. to whom do they report ?…….....................................................



e. are their internal control / security recommendations ?……………. 

(if and when made) adopted without exception ?................................
6. 
Do you have an internal audit department 

If “Yes”
a. how many persons are employed?




b. are they forbidden to originate entries? 




c. do they audit all aspects and locations of your business?




d. do they conduct “surprise” audits? 




e. to whom do they report ? 

7. 
When engaging, promoting or transferring Employees do you satisfy yourself as to their honesty and good character having regard to the nature of their proposed duties?   

8. 
Are the duties of each Employee arranged that no one Employee is permitted to control any transaction from commencement to completion?
9. 
Are all Employees handling cash, accounts or negotiable instruments required to take an uninterrupted holiday of least two(2) weeks in each calendar year during which they perform no duties and are required to stay away from your premises? 

10. 
Is joint custody by two or more Employees established and maintained for the safeguarding of 

a. property while in safes and vaults? 


b. all keys/ combinations to safes and vaults? 

11. 
Is dual control, by two or more Employees responsible, established and maintained for the handling 

a. bank accounts?

b. drafts and cheques? 
c. cash? 

d. all types of securities, negotiable and non - negotiable instruments and unissued and blank forms of same?




	PARTICULARS OF INSURANCE

	1. Sum insured: 

2. Limit any one Employee and in respect of all Employees: 

3. Excess (each and every claim) proposed for this insurance:

4. Period of insurance required
From.................to.................. at …a.m local 

Time

Note: “Employees“means those persons whom you remunerate by way of salary or wage and who are employed by you under a contract of service or apprenticeship or hired or seconded from another party into your service but does not mean a broker, factor, commission agent, consignee, contractor or other agent or any non - executive partner in or director of your organisation.
Classification of Employees 
1.
Employees who handle or have responsibility for money, negotiable instruments, accounts or inventory or exercise a managerial function for those duties 

· Number:  
2. All other Employees

· Number:

Ae you likely to substantially increase your Employee numbers during the period of insurance by reason of 

           a. seasonal activity or unusual circumstances? 

           b. expansion or merger? 

3. 
Please provide a list of proposed employees with details of their position / occupation and quantity for each occupation 




Authorised signature and 

stamp of the proposer:





Date:
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